
10/15/71 

adr. 	icay, Chief 	 8330—E 
Uomploiuts au6 coapli nco 	 C9-668 
Pederal Communications Commission 
riashinton, D.G. 20554 

Dear 

In r ply to your 1,tter of the 13, what you seep:.; to be aeld.k; of ac, was 
attached to my 4optember 6 letter to ComAs.ioner .131111soli. Vrom his 1,tter of 
Lieptember 9 to me, 1 j_ssumod he had c.von it also to you. 

I have been in touch with counsel for the show, kir. &yal *atoms 4 
iAlgunt 8 1,,zto:c 	suit certified, and I have the return receipt if you shoulu care for 
it. ao ha,-, rejected ay July 17 request in his 1,tter of iul: 29. 

In the ,vent my August B 1.t for got mislaid within the 1,1:C, I enelos, another 
carbon of it. 

I re,;ret the delay in your rc;:pon3e for delay alone, i4 this case at 
• think, frustrates the intent of tht: fairness doctrine. 2urthez, from th- public 

the i.ery Uriflin seems to be about to leave 	alr_ady has fewer stations c4r; ring  
it. 

If there is anythik; further you require of 1,e, I mil b tied  to sup.jy it .2romptlY 
if I a.,1 told what it is. Jut Ilmamado r poated requests, i have been repeatedly turned 
down, an.A. this is consistent with network policy on thu sub„.-et. 

1.),:.,haps it in further proof? 2o thin tend I oncaoBe what I a:k you to r,..tUrn to 
me, the receipt lro. 939212, dated ial6ust 10. 1971 and stamped with the name of the 
law firm and signed illegibly. This should Jive you the proof that I did send the 
letter and that it was received. havin6 h d no responne, I, of counic, can't send you 
that. 

aincorely, 

uarold deil.;berg 


